MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS RIECKER BUILDING

The Board of Morgan County Commissioners met in their office Monday, July 1, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 8:30am with the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Cecil Mayle, President Adam Shriver, Vice-President Richard Welsh, Member

Mrs. Heidi Maxwell sat in on the meeting from 9:30am-12:00pm.

*Commissioners are in receipt of June expense, revenue and statement of cash report from the Morgan County Auditor.

24-328- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shriver to approve the minutes of June 24, 2024.

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

Al Eltringham, Reicker Maintenance

- 1. Mowing scheduled for Wednesday each week until MCBDD Camp is completed in Mid-July. All mowing completed (6-6-24)
- 2. Scott from G&M Construction was at the Courthouse and repairing the falling plaster in the offices on the second-floor east side, 4 offices in total. 4-4-24, As of 4-19-24 still not finished.
- 3. G&M still owes us (1) window screen on the second floor in the hallway, Scott stopped and measured the one window and called the company that made the screens and gave them the measurement to make 1 more screen 4-23- 24.
- 4. Contacted Jason Hill (Best Lock) to cut new keys for the garage and re-key Auditors new office.
- 5. Called Apperson's about water leaks in the basement of the Riecker Building they found another cast iron drain pipe coming from the kitchen that has a split about 8' and the new

- hot water tank is leaking around one of the fittings and needs replaced. 5-17-24 Awaiting parts 5-24-24
- 6. Jason Pierce looked at the motor switches for the Courthouse Clock. Both moter switches need replaced and rewired. He is also writing a quote to replace all 4 breaker boxes at the Courthouse and LED lighting to replace old T-12 bulbs. 5-28-24.
- 7. A/C Unit is down on the Westside second floor of the Courthouse, waiting for Able's H/C to repair the unit (Condenser Freezing). A/C Unit was repaired and 1 lb. of freon was added and sensor cleaned. 6-26-24.
- -Addressed safety concerns from a broken tree limb.

Heidi Burns, JFS

- Vehicle
- Unemployment through OMJ—Kim participating in Interviews—need office
- Work experience changes.
- Credit card policy
- Installation on Friday.
- Consortium for guardianship with Licking, Muskingum, Knox, Guernsey, Noble, Licking, and Genesis.
- New Website currently being designed.
- Aspire Invoice
- Overdose Awareness Event on August 31st—asked to use commons and grove
- CRR on Friday, July 12th & Thursday, July 18th
- Financial
 - Mandated Share \$39,346.00 for July

-Travel

• Heidi Burns to Harrison County for JFS Meeting on 7/2/24.

John Wilt, EMA

- Ohio Emergency Operations Center coordination calls monthly on 3rd Thursdays at 1300 hours
- Continuous review and revision of Emergency Operations Plans.

- Prepared HMEP cash request for exercise reimbursement.
- Updated FY23 EMPG Q5-6 workplans.
- Preparing cash request for FY23 EMPG Q5-Q6 reimbursement.
- LEPC meeting will be July 10, 11:30 a.m. at the EMA office.

9-1-1 Report to Commissioners, 7/1/2024

- Regarding recording vendor we have 2 separate quotes for Eventide from 2 different resellers. Reseller 1 (\$43K quote) has cautioned us about service from Reseller 2 (\$35 K quote). Reseller one is examining their quote to see if they can bring it in line with Reseller 2. I will be checking some references for both resellers before finalizing recommendation. I had hoped to have this recommendation for approval today.
- Sheriff and I went to Columbiana County Sheriff's office to observe Sundance CAD in action. It appears to fit our needs and has a much lower upfront price and similar annual cost as other quote. Will reach out for updated quote this week.
- Continue to work diligently to resolve MSAG (Master Street Address Guide) deficiencies. These are addressing errors that prevent NG9-1-1 from properly mapping addresses. This is fairly intensive work but is vital for proper operation of the system.

I have found issues with addressing between the Engineer's GIS (authoritative addresses) and Auditor's information. There was a recent EMS run where the resident gave an address that was improper, would not map, and actually would have been over 2 miles from the actual location.

Mystie Long, Pound Keeper

Submitted report

-Full report can be found online at:

https://www.morgancounty-oh.gov/dog warden reports.html

Roger Calendine, Morgan-Meigsville Water Board

-Mr. Calendine got an email today from their lawyer, and he's on the finishing touches of checking out easements. They should have that done this week. Their engineer says that he just

needs a day or so to finalize the bid, and then we'll be bidding.in the next few days for the project on 60 North.

They finally got through with ODOT concerning easements. They ended up on ODOT right away on a lot of it. Otherwise, the project would be something they can't do.

They are not sure exactly when the lawyer's going to be done with his certification of all the easements, but he's in the final paperwork of that, so there're guessing it'll be done this week.

Chastity, Buckeye Hills

-Gave 2023 report *See Attachment A

-The actual breakdown of what funding came under the different programs and what that return on investment is. Commissioners' dues to Buckeye Hills are \$3,036.44 a year. If you look at it per dollar, it's \$837.96 per capita, \$186.46 per person. Then there's all the programming that gets served. Everything from senior citizens, to planning grants, and transportation awards. The map shows where those projects occur. A lot of them right around Malta-McConnelsville, not unusual given that that's a population. Also, there are some in the Chester Hill area as well, including water system improvements, \$2.2 million from ARC.

Shannon Wells. Development Office

- -DLZ Engineering has prepared the bid specs for Embree Park Improvements & Chesterhill Park Improvements and need approved for advertising.
- -Zanesville Law is to have the title searches for all easements completed today and signed off on for the next step for the water project on SR60N.
- -Morgan County Transit has started provided public transportation service in Noble County officially as of July 1, 2024.
- -A meeting of the Morgan County Land Bank Reutilization Corporation is Wednesday at 9am in the Morgan County Economic Development conference room.

-The Ohio Capital Budget FY25-26 Funding Announcement was made last week. The Morgan County Emergency Communications Center was awarded \$250,000.00 and the Morgan County Jail Improvement Project was awarded \$300,000.00.

-Specs at for Embrey Park and for Chester Hill Park. DLG has put together. These are the streetscapes. This is the park...with our CDBG funds from 2023 that were allocated. Paving the parking lot of the community center, doing a path down to the walking path, and then doing the walking path in Chester Hill Park. It was like \$97,000.

Caleb Shriver, Representative for Senator J.D Vance

-The railway safety bill is what the office has been working on the most as of recent, trying to get that passed through the Senate. This came after the East Palestine Railway crash. And basically, it just adds in a couple more regulations and higher fines for unsafe railways, so detectors, at least two-person crew, and higher fines. Also working on removing the penalty for people withdrawing in Social Security who work in the public sector. When someone works for the private sector and then moves over to the public sector and retires and they try to get their Social Security, they get penalized for it. That's also something that the office has been looking into and trying to get some legislation through to...Those are two major things. The election coming up, we're busy with that. This is mainly what we've been working on.

Amber Wilson, Senior Citizen Director

-Asked if Joyce Drake could use the Senior Center for Heritage Day.

Jeff Babcock, IT Administrator

The IT Director attended the Zanesville – Muskingum Chamber of Commerce Safety Council meeting in Zanesville this week. The topic of discussion was human trafficking presented by the Muskingum County Prosecutor's Office. This was the last meeting of the BWC fiscal year.

The computers from the Learning Center at the Public Transit building were moved to

the Ohio Means Jobs office at the Riecker Building. About half of the computers being moved were placed online, the other half were stored in the OMJ office. Unfortunately, many of the computers now have an issue with Microsoft Office in that Microsoft wants a separate license key for all users on the computer. Troubleshooting is ongoing.

The Secretary of State's latest security directive to the Board of Elections – directive 2024-10 – was reviewed. This directive only has a couple of new requirements for local Boards of Elections. The first is that they will be getting their own MARCS radio. To that end, a technician traced out an old antenna cable on the roof and will reuse that to install an external antenna for the new BOE MARCS radio. The second new requirement is that cameras and camera systems must be on their own VLAN on the BOE network. This does not apply to the Morgan County BOE as the cameras in their office are connected to the Riecker Building network.

The Engineer's office's website hosting is due for renewal and they are wanting to change the format they use for their website. They are looking at going to a Wordpress or other CMS-based website hat will allow for easier updating. Unfortunately, GoDaddy, the current host, has shut off several pages on their site. The Engineer's office will work with their vendor to renew the current service on a month-by-month basis until the Wordpress site is ready to go online.

The IT Director asked the Commissioners about the security cameras in the first floor hallway of the Riecker Building. In order for the cameras to be effective in that hallway, they will need to be mounted low on the wall. If they are mounted too high, they will only capture the tops of the large glass globe lights in the hallway. If they are mounted too low, the concern is that they can be vandalized. The Commissioners decided that the cameras should be placed in the individual offices on the first floor instead.

Transfers, Then & Nows, Supplemental Appropriations & Utility Applications

24-329- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shriver to grant permission to AEP Chris Postle to span over CR 79, in the Township of Marion, Section No. 18, Morgan County, Ohio.

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

24-310- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shriver grant permission to AEP Ohio to span over CR 52, in the Township of Marion, Section No. 30, Morgan County, Ohio.

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

24-330- Motion by Mr. Shriver and seconded by Mr. Welsh to grant permission MMRWD to bore under CR 100, in the Township of Malta, Morgan County, Ohio.

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

24-331- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shriver to request a new expense line items for Morgan County Public Transit Fund 113:

113-0113-5102.03 Noble County Driver's Salary

113-0113-5102.04 Noble County Dispatcher Salary

113-0113-5367.03 Noble County Driver's PERS

113-0113-5367.04 Noble County Dispatcher PERS

113-0113-5368.03 Noble County Driver Medicare

113-0113-5368.04 Noble County Dispatcher Medicare

113-0113-5371.01 Noble County Driver Insurance

113-0113-5371.02 Noble County Dispatcher Insurance

113-0113-5371.04 Noble County Dispatcher Insurance

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

24-332-- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shriver to request a supplemental appropriation in the (050) PCSA Account of \$100,000.00 in the 050-0050-5303.00 SCPA line item.

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

24-342- Motion by Mr. Shriver and seconded by Mr. Welsh to transfer \$4,000.00 from Monitoring & Surveillance account 023-224-5301.00 to Miscellaneous Expense Account 023-2024-5307.00 **Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried**

24-333-Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shriver to approve payment of bills. *See attached*

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

24-334- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shriver to recess the commissioners meeting Monday, July 1, 2024 at 4:00pm until Wednesday, July 3, 9:00am for Land Bank Meeting.

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

24-335- Motion by Mr. Shriver and seconded by Mr. Welsh to reconvene the meeting at July 3, 2024 at 9:00am for the Land Bank Meeting.

Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion	i Carried
24-336- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Shrive	er to adjourn meeting at 9:40am.
Mr. Mayle yea, Mr. Shriver yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion	ı Carried
Cecil Mayle, President	
Adam Shriver, Vice-President	
Richard Welsh, Member	Sheila Welch, Clerk
Attachment A:	

regional council

2023 RETURN ON INVESTMENT REPORT MORGAN COUNTY

Farmers' Market Nutrition Program	\$9,420
Home Modification & Repair	\$17,500
PASSPORT Waiver & In-Home Care	\$689,435
OAA Senior Services	\$152,376
Community Development	
Public Infrastructure	\$400,000
Appalachian Regional Commission	\$850,000
State Appalachia Fund	\$250,000
ACGP Technical Assistance	\$39,004
Comprehensive Planning	\$5,833
Arts & Economic Prosperity Study	\$833
Planning	7/1/10/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20
Rural Transportation Planning	\$10,659
RTPO Surface Transportation Block Grant	\$50,000
EDA RISE Planning	\$26,407
Membership Support Services	
Professional Development & Representation	\$4,065
Public & Governmental Affairs	
Mayors' Partnership for Progress	\$100
National Association of Development Organizations	\$8,500
National Association of Regional Councils	\$1,300
USAging	\$3,450
Ohio Association of Area Agencies on Aging	\$15,747
Ohio Association of Regional Councils	\$1,25C
Ohio Chamber of Commerce	\$500
Ohio Conference of Community Development	\$325
Ohio Rural Development Alliance	\$5,000
Broadband Access Ohio	\$1,500
Ohio Public Transit Association	\$1,200
TOTAL	\$2,544,405
RETURN ON INVESTMENT PER DOLLAR	\$837.96
RETURN ON INVESTMENT PER CAPITA*	\$186.46

*In 2023, the population of Morgan County was 13,646 according to U.S. Census ACS Estimates.



2023 PROFILE OF PROJECTS & SERVICES MORGAN COUNTY

·
400,000
\$350,000
500,000
\$250,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$26.407
V _U, U.
\$19,031
\$7,376
697
14,220
60
830
4



Appalachian Community Grant Program Projects Awarded in the Buckeye Hills Region

Project	County	Community		Award	Round/Initiative	APPLICANT
Lake Snowden TA Re-Allocation Envision	Athens	Albany	s	80,000	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Village of Amesville TA Re-Allocation Designing Local	Athens	Amesville	s	29,720	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Athens Schools Mobile Eye Care *\$334,300 split w/ warren Local	Athens	Athens	s	167,150	Children's Health Initiative	Appalachian Children's Coalition
Mount Zion Black Cultural Center Building Assessments	Athens	Athens	s	35,920	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Athena Cinema Building Assessments	Athens	Athens	s	44,550	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Athens Armory	Athens	Athens	တ	2,000,000	Round 1	City of Athens
Athens Downtown Carpenter St	Athens	Athens	S	6,564,071	Downtowns & Destinations	Ross County
Southeast Ohio History Center	Athens	Athens	s	2,639,453	Downtowns & Destinations	Ross County
Mount Zion Black Cultural Center	Athens	Athens	s	7,043,674	Downtowns & Destinations	Ross County
Village of Chauncey Revitalization Plan	Athens	Chauncey	s	1,964,135	Downtowns & Destinations	Ross County
Contracted Grant Writing Services	Athens	multiple	Ş	1,250	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Contracted TA Services	Athens	multiple	Ş	7,000	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Legal Services	Athens	multiple	တ	3,096	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Baileys Trail Improvements and Emergency Training Equipment	Athens	multiple	s	1,003,030	Round 1	ORCA
New Leaf Recovery Athens, Glouster, and Nelsonville	Athens	multiple	တ	7,692,702	Round 1	SAOP
Greater Works Center Re-Allocation Desgn Local	Athens	Nelsonville	S	59,520	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Federal Valley Resource Center Re-Allocation Designing Local	Athens	Stewart	တ	76,040	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Federal Valley Resource Center Building Assessments	Athens	Stewart	s	42,475	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
	Athens Total		ø	29,453,786		
FosterHub Facility	Hocking	Logan	တ	7,322,363	Children's Health Initiative	Appalachian Children's Coalition
Logan Elm Elementary Building Assessment	Hocking	Logan	s	29,240	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Riley Lofts Geotechnical Survey and Building Assessments	Hocking	Logan	ss	97,310	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Logan Theater and Community Arts Center	Hocking	Logan	s	4,900,000	Round 1	City of Athens
Hocking Hills Children's Museum	Hocking	Logan	s	1,174,641	Round 1	City of Athens
Hocking Hills Chamber	Hocking	Logan	s	2,000,000	Round 1	City of Athens
Baileys Trail Buchtel Trailhead	Hocking	Buchtel	s	2,781,000	Round 1	ORCA
City of Logan Downtown + Worthington Park	Hocking	Logan	s	14,328,481	Downtowns & Destinations	Ross County
Contracted Grant Writing Services	Hocking	multiple	တ	1,250	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Contracted TA Services	Hocking	multiple	ç	7,000	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Legal Services	Hocking	multiple	တ	1,032	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
	Hocking Total		s	32,642,317		
Middleport Geotechnical Survey	Meigs	Middleport	တ	6,500	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Central Building Building Assessemnt	Meigs	Middleport	တ	29,400	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Downtown Revitalizations Middleport	Meigs	Middleport	တ	3,451,000	Wonderful Waterfronts	ILCAO
New Leaf Recovery Village and Center Middleport	Meigs	Middleport	တ	7,361,747	Round 1	SAOP
Contracted TA Services	Meigs	multiple	S	7,000	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Contracted Grant Writing Services	Meigs	multiple	s,	1,250	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Legal Services	Meigs	multiple	တ	5,160	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Village of Pomeroy Downtown Revitalization + Riverfront	Meigs	Pomeroy	တ	8,370,900	Wonderful Waterfronts	ILCAO
Village of Pomeroy TA Re-Allocation to ASP	Meigs	Pomeroy	κ	10,000	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Village of Racine Land Survey	Meigs	Racine	Ś	7,200	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Village of Racine Legal Services	Meigs	Racine	Ś	5,790	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Village of Racine Revitalization Plan	Meigs	Racine	တ	10,050,439	Wonderful Waterfronts	ILCAO
Village of Syracuse Geotechnical Survey	Meigs	Syracuse	S	10,000	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
	Meigs Total		s	29,316,386		
Monroe Appalachia Ecotone Building Assessments	Monroe	Monroe Co.	s	17,700	Round 1	Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)
Monroe Appalaia Ecotone	Monroe	Monroe Co.	s	4,473,700	Wonderful Waterfronts	CVO



Appalachian Community Grant Program Projects Awarded in the Buckeye Hills Region

		121 686 628	٠.		The contribution of	
		12.323.045	တ		Washington Total	
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	3,096	s	multiple	Washington	Tenakon eneminin eneminin elektronista elekt
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	1,250	s	multiple	Washington	Contracted Grant Writing Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	7,000	s	multiple	Washington	Contracted TA Services
ILCAO	Wonderful Waterfronts	9,415,911	s	Marietta	Washington	Marietta Levee Park Breakout
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	22,595	s	Marietta	Washington	Peoples Bank Theatre Building Assessment
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	5,575	s	Marietta	Washington	BB2C Building Assessment
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	51,360	s	Marietta	Washington	Lafayette Hotel Re-Allocation Designing Local
Appalachian Children's Coalition	Children's Health Initiative	1,381,118	s	Marietta	Washington	Warren Local School-based Healthcare
Appalachian Children's Coalition	Children's Health Initiative	167,150	s	Marietta	Washington	Warren Local Mobile Eye Care *\$334,300 split w/ Athens City
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	11,490	S	Lowell	Washington	Village of Lowell
ILCAO	Wonderful Waterfronts	1,250,000	s	Beverly	Washington	Village of Beverly
BUCKeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	6,500	· co	Beverly	Washington	Village of Beverly Geotechnical Survey
7 (T		3,173,628	s		Perry Total	
City of Athens	Round 1	3,000,000	s	Somerset	Perry	Somerset Builders Club
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	42,653	S	Somerset	Perry	Perry County Community Kitchen Building Assessments
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	55,350	Ş	Shawnee	Perry	Shawnee Historical District Building Assessments
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	3,500	s	Roseville	Perry	Roseville TA Re-Allocation to ASP
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	29,975	s	New Straightsville	Perry	Little Cities Heritage Center
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	26,400	s	New Lexington	Perry	New Lexington Opera House
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	1,250	s	multiple	Perry	Contracted Grant Writing Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	7,000	s	multiple	Perry	Contracted TA Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	7,500	s	Crooksville	Perry	Crooksville TA Re-Allocation to ASP
		4,271,412	s		Noble Total	
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	1,250	s	multiple	Noble	Contracted Grant Writing Services
ILCAO	Wonderful Waterfronts	4,009,778	s	Caldwell	Noble	Caldwell Downtown Projects
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	2,064	çs	Caldwell	Noble	Legal Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	214,200	s	Caldwell	Noble	Noble County Hospital Feasibility Study
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	44,120	s	Belle Valley	Noble	Belle Valley Projects Re-Allocation Design Local
		11,459,995	s		Morgan Total	
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	3,096	s	multiple	Morgan	Legal Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	1,250	s	multiple	Morgan	Contracted Grant Writing Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	7,000	s	multiple	Morgan	Contracted TA Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	15,000	s	McConnelsville	Morgan	Village of McConnelsville TA Re-Allocation ASP
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	25,840	s	McConnelsville	Morgan	Morgan Co Visitor Center TA Re-Allocation Design Local
ILCAO	Wonderful Waterfronts	10,376,714	s	McConnelsville	Morgan	McConnelsville Downtown Riverfront Park
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	48,460	s	McConnelsville	Morgan	Twin City Opera House Building Assessments
Ross County	Downtowns & Destinations	977,635	s	Chesterhill	Morgan	Chesterhill Produce Auction
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	5,000	S	Chesterhill	Morgan	Chesterhill Land Survey
		9,155,789	s		Monroe Total	
Ross County	Downtowns & Destinations	4,607,200	s	Woodsfield	Monroe	Monroe Theater
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	2,064	s	multiple	Monroe	renationalista inelemente operationale and an actional and an actional and an actional and an actional and actional act
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	7,000	s	multiple	Monroe	Contracted TA Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	125	s	multiple	Monroe	Contracted Grant Writing Services
Buckeye Hills (Tech. Asst.)	Round 1	48,000	s	Monroe Co.	Monroe	Monroe Appalachia Ecotone Land Survey

Aging & Disability **Project Type** NRACOPWC RTP0 ARCEDA CENTER MANCHESTE STOCKPORT WINDSOR MEIGSVILLE BRISTOL MARION CHESTERHILL BLOOM MALTA 🕙 PENN DEERFIELD NOINO HOMER YORK



